From: Rob Hanlon <Robert@ROBHANLONLAW.COM>

Date: July 10, 2018 at 2:54:22 PM CDT

To: "eckomenda@shawmedia.com" <ekomenda@shawmedia.com>

Cc: "hprokop@shawmedia.com" <hprokop@shawmedia.com>, "cherylj@rhanlonlaw.com"
<cherylj@rhanlonlaw.com>, "agasser@algonquintownship.com"
<agasser@algonquintownship.com>

Subject: FW: 17CH000482 - 2 Documents Filed

Mr. Komenda:

It has come to my attention that you have once again sought to malign me. As relayed to me, you, in
your capacity as a reporter/Agent for the Northwest Herald, have published to third parties false
statements that | billed Algonquin Township Road Distrtict for work related to the response | filed on
6/12/18. Yet you alleged that | had not completed nor filed on behalf of the Algonquin Township Road
District that responsive pleading. Please see the attached court record with the file date stamp of
6/12/2018 that you referenced as part of your disparaging statements.

Below you will see that the Clerk of McHenry County shows that | timely filed the responsive
documents. The file stamp is affixed to the pleading attached hereto. Read it!

| further find it incredulous that you continue to pursue malicious stories about me as opposed to
exposing real issues. The reality is the very documents you claim were never filed were, in fact, timely
filed. The I2File system sends copies of each filed document as shown below along with a link
identifying the filing. Mr. Gummerson and the folks at his firm and Local 150 all received copies of the
documents. Yet, my opposition contended in a court record that these documents were not filed.

What you should be writing about is how the reply brief of Local 150 falsely alleges otherwise.

| also find it interesting that you make these statements about me without reservation. In fact, when
faced with the billing records of Mr. Kelly wherein he bills for services provided to Mr. Miller's private
entities you remain silient. Why is that? Why do you have an agenda? Despite lllinois Leaks reporting
and backing it up with documents you manufacture these untrue allegations agaisnt me.

There are reasons | don't litigate in the press, and this is one of them. You have my persmission to
reprint this communication in its entirety.

| will be asking your editor to meet with me to discuss this and that is one of the reasons your editor is
copied hereto.

Robert T. Hanlon

131 East Calhoun
Woodstock, Illinois 60098
815-206-2200

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the
attorney/client or other applicable privileges. The information is intended to be conveyed only to
the designated recipient(s) of the message. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the



sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.

From: McHenry County Circuit Clerk [mailto:mchenrycircuitclerk@circuitclerkofmchenrycounty.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Cheryl Jandernoa; Rob Hanlon

Subject: 17CH000482 - 2 Documents Filed

17CH000482
SWEENEY, JAMES M, ET AL VS ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

Doc Type NOTF

Description NOTICE - FILING

Date Filed 6/12/2018

Image Link View Document Image

Doc Type RECBLM

Description RECEIVED-BRIEF/LEGAL MEMORANDA-LR1.19C
Date Filed 6/12/2018

Image Link View Document Image

NOTE: E-Filed documents are available for immediate viewing. Manually filed documents are typically not
available for approximately 24 hours. If the document is not yet available, check back to this email
link or your Attorney Access Portal account at a later time to view the document.



